
 
   

 
                       
                 

 

 

 

<Start Text Here>  
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Commissioner of Education 

Gary Chartrand, Chair 
John R. Padget, Vice Chair Rod Duckworth, Chancellor 
Members Division of Career and Adult Education 
Ada G. Armas, M.D. 
John A. Colon 
Marva Johnson 
Rebecca Fishman Lipsey 
Andy Tuck 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: District Career and Technical Education Directors 

FROM: Rod Duckworth 

DATE: July 16, 2014 

SUBJECT: Revisions to Rule 6A-6.0573 

The Florida Department of Education hosted a rule development workshop for Rule 6A-6.0573, 
Florida Administrative Code, on June 24, 2014. A revised version of the proposed rule is now 
available at the following web link: 
http://www.fldoe.org/workforce/fcpea/default.asp 

To solicit final comments on the revision rule, the Division of Career and Adult Education is 
hosting a conference call at the following date and time: 

Date: July 22, 2014 
Time: 2 p.m. EDT 


Conference Call Line: 1-888-670-3525 

Conference Call Code: 6246588702 # 


If you have any questions, please contact Tara Goodman at 850-245-9001 or 
tara.goodman@fldoe.org. 
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